

Skiers near Lightning Cr Trailhead in the Taylor Fork remotely triggered this slide from nearly 100 meters away. Remote triggers are a clear indication the snowpack is unstable and dangerous avalanche conditions exist. Photo Jason Welz

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb 4, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 5,

2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 6, 2013 Southern Madison, 2013-02-03